Southgate City Council Agenda

Council Chambers
14400 Dix-Toledo Rd., Southgate, Michigan 48195
Wednesday December 7, 2022

6:30pm___ Work Study Session

1. Officials Reports
2. Audit Presentation
3. Discussion of Agenda Items

7:00 pm Regular Meeting

Pledge of @llegiance

Roll Caill: Colovos, Farrah, George, Graziani, Kuspa, Rauch, Zamecki

Minutes: 1. Work Study Session Minutes dated November 16, 2022
2. Regular City Council Meeting Minutes dated November 16, 2022

Scheduled Persons in the Audience:
Consideration of Bids:
Scheduled Hearings:
Communications “A” -
1. Memo from Administrator; Re: Resolution Request Authorizing Execution of

Wayne County Permits - A-23069 Page 5
2. Memo from ACA/Finance Director; Re: Audit FY 2021/22 Page 15
3. Letter from Mayor; Re: Appointments to Plan Commission Page 17
4. Letter from Mayor; Re: Appointments to TIFA Board Page 18
5. Letter from Mayor; Re: Appointments to Compensation Commission/DDA Page 19
6. Letter from Mayor; Re: Appointments to Building Authority /Dangerous Bldgs. Hearings Board/

Municipal Employees Civil Service Commission Page 20
7. Letter from Mayor; Re: Appointments to Board of Zoning Appeals Page 21
8. Letter from Mayor; Re: Appointment to Water Board Page 22
9. Letter from Mayor; Re: Appointments to Cultural Arts & Special Events Commission 23
10. Letter from Mayor; Re: Appointments to Ethics Board Page 24

Communications “B” = (Receive and File)
Ordinances:

Old Business:
New Business:
Unscheduled Persons in the Audience:

Claims & Accounts: Warrant #1462 $2,457,295.40

Adjournment: %W%( \J’[M%

Janice M. Ferencz, City Clerk




City Council

Work Study Session
November 16, 2022

An Informal Meeting of the Council of the City of Southgate was held on November 16, 2022 at 6:30
P.M. and called to order by Council President Zoey Kuspa.

Present: Bill Colovos, Mark Farran, Karen George, Christian Graziani, Zoey Kuspa
Absent; *Phil Rauch, *Dale Zamecki, *excused

Also Present: Mayor Joseph G. Kuspa, City Attorney Ed Zelenak, City Administrator Dan Marsh, City Treasurer Chris
Roltet, City Clerk Janice Ferencz, Public Safety Director Joe Marsh, Police Chief Mark Mydlarz, Fire Chief
Marc Hatfield, DPS Director Kevin Anderson, Building Inspections Director Tim Leach, Parks & Recreation
Director Julie Goddard

Halloween Home Decoration Contest winners:
* 39 Place Daniel Carlton, 12421 rene
e 2nd Plgce Keith Damron / Susan Dakin, 13478 Kerr
e | Place Deb Rachel, 12690 Agnes

Discussed the following agenda items:

* Sale of old fire equipment at an auction on December 20t
¢ Ice Arena Floor Scrubber (waiver of bid)

This meeting ended at 6:46 pm.

page 2



City of Southgate

Regular City Council Meeting
November 16, 2022

A Regular Me.eﬂng of the Council of the City of Southgate was held on Wednesday, November 16, 2022 in the
Southgate City Hall Council Chambers and was called to order at 7:00 PM by Council President Zoey Kuspa.

This meeting began with the Pledge of Allegiance, followed by roll call.

Present: Bill Colovos, Mark Farrah, Karen George, Christian Graziani, Zoey Kuspa,

Absent: *Phil Rauch, *Dale Zamecki, *excused

Also Present: Mayor Joseph G. Kuspa, City Attorney Ed Zelenak, City Administrator Dan Marsh, City Clerk Janice Ferencz, City
Treasurer Chris Rollet, Public Safety Joe Marsh, Police Chief Mark Mydiarz, Fire Chief Marc Hatfield, DPS Director
Kevin Anderson, Building Inspections Director Tim Leach, Parks & Recreation Director Julie Goddard

Minutes:

Moved by George, supported Farrah, RESOLVED, that the minutes of the City Council Work Study Session dated
November 2, 2022 be approved as presented. Carried unanimously.

Moved by Colovos, supported by George, RESOLVED, that the minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting
dated November 2, 2022 be approved as presented. Carried unanimously.

Communications “A":

1. Memo from Administration; Re: Proposed Sale of Old Fire Dept. Equipment moved by Farrah, supported
by Colovos, RESOLVED that the Southgate City Council hereby approves the sale of old fire equipment
to be sold at a December 20, 2022 public auction held at Metro Detroit Auction Center (17000 Northville
Road, Unite 3, Northville, MI 48168)

Motion carried unanimously.

2. Lefter from Mayor; Re: Recommendation for Ice Arena Floor Scrubber (waiver of bid) moved by Farrah,
supported by George, RESOLVED that the Southgate City Council hereby waives the bid procedure
and authorizes purchase of the Viper Battery Compact Scrubber to Southeastern Equipment & Supply
Inc. (1919 Old Dunbar Rd, West Columbia, SC 29172) in the amount of $4,129.65.

Motion carried unanimously.

Unscheduled Persons in the Audience:

1. Robert Pawlowski, 12757 Chestnut, discussed the current trash haulers.

page 3



Regular City Council Meeting
November 16, 2022

Claims and Accounts:

Moved by Graziani, supported by George, RESOLVED, that Claims and Accounts be paid as outlined on Warrant
#1461 for $1,275,304.61.

Motion carried unanimously.

Adjournment:

Moved by Colovos, supported by George, RESOLVED THAT this Regular Meeting of the Southgate City Council
be adjoumed at 7:08 P.M. Carried unanimously.,

Loey Kuspa Janice M. Ferencz
Council President City Clerk

page 4



JOSEPH G KUSPA PR R —
Muayor - CIPY COUNCIL -
LY RUSPA

Couneedl Previdost
CHRISTIAN GRAZIANE

BEEE CORANE

FANICE ML FERESCY
gy Cerk

CHRESTOPHER P, ROLLET

?" S
e MAJUS FAREARE
KARES £ GEORGE
T4 11F Sevirtlorfe PHILLIP I RAUCH
(” IIH Hf - H‘Hi l;] Q‘[}:&iti DAEE W, ZAMBCKT
Memorandum
To: Honorable City Council Members

From: Dan Marsh, City Administrator
Date: December 1, 2022

Re: Resolution Request Authorizing Execution of Wayne County Permits (A-23069)

Wayne County has provided the City with the 2023 Annual Permit Package. The 2023 Permit Package
includes the Annual Maintenance Permit, the Annual Pavement Restoration Permit, and the Annual
Permit for Special Events. The Administration respectfully requests the City Council pass the required
blanket resolution which accomplishes the following:

1. Agrees to fulfill all permit obligations and conditions

2. Tothe extent allowed by law, hold harmless and defend Wayne County and its officials and
employees against any and all damage claims, suits or judgments of any kind or nature arising as
a result of the permitted activity

3. Designates and authorizes Kevin Anderson, Director of Public Services, to sign the permits on
behalf of the City of Southgate.

Please contact me if you have any questions on the Wayne County Permits or the attached resolution.

TP BBUTLDENG
SRS 0 TH158-3020 « FAX: T34-246- 1484

page5



Warren C. Evans
County Executive Page 10f 3

December 1, 2022

City of Southgate
14400 Dix Toledo Road
Southgate, M| 48195

RE: A-23069
2023 Annual Permit Package
Wayne County Department of Public Services
Engineering Division — Permit Office

Attention: Kevin Anderson

Enclosed is your Wayne County Annual Permit package. In an effort to expedite the process
Wayne County DPS Engineering Division Permit Office is combining the Annual Maintenance
Permit, Annual Pavement Restoration Permit, and Annual Special Events Permit into on single
application.

1. Annual Maintenance Permit: The annual permit authorizes the permit holder to occupy
Wayne County road right-of-way for the purpose of inspection, repair and routine
maintenance of the following facilities which are under its jurisdiction:

a. Sanitary sewer inspection, repair and routine maintenance;

b. Water main inspection, repair, routine maintenance and installation of residential
and commercial water service connections (two-inch maximum diameter);

c. Other utilities (i.e. natural gas, electric or fiber optic;

d. Application of dust palliatives; and

€. Repair and replacement of existing sidewalks.

2. Annual Pavement Restoration Permit: The annual permit authorizes the permit holder to
occupy Wayne County road right-of-way for the purpose of pavement repair and restoration.

% Annual Permit for Special Events: The annual permit grants preliminary authorization
to a municipality to perform the following:

a. Temporarily close a county road for a reasonable length of time for a parade,
marathon, festival or similar activity;

b. To use a county road as a detour for traffic around such activity taking place on a
non-county road; and/or

¢. Place a temporary banner within the County right-of-way.

Department of Public Serviees — Permit Office page 6
33809 Michigan Avenue, Wayne, M1 49184 a Phone (734) 858-2774 m I'ax (734) 595-6356



2023 Annual Permits Package

Wayne County Department of Public Services
Engineering Division — Permit Office

Page 2 of 3

In addition to the Annual Permit, this package also includes the applicable following
attachments, which are incorporated by reference into the permit;

Scope of Work and Conditions for Municipal Maintenance Permits, if applicable
Annual Special Events Attachment for Municipalities, if applicable

Banner Attachment for Municipalities, if applicable

General Conditions and Limitations of Permits, if applicable

Indemnity and Insurance Attachment, if applicable

Model Community Resolution, if applicable

mTmoOow>»

As a condition of the municipal annual permit, the County requires that the governing body pass
a blanket resolution (sample with suggested language is included as an attachment) of approval
which accomplishes the following:

A. Agrees to fulfill all permit obligations and conditions

B. To the extent allowed by law, hold harmless and defend Wayne County and its
officials and employees against any and all damage claims, suits or judgments of
any kind or nature arising as a result of the permitted activity

C. Designates and authorizes an appropriate official of the requesting municipality to
sign the permit on its behalf.

Additionally, the Permit Office requires that each municipality provide a written request on
municipal letterhead at least (10) ten business days prior to the commencement of a road
closure and/or banner placement. The written request should include all required information as
specified in the appropriate attachments, “Annual Special Events for Municipalities” or “Annual
Attachment for Banners”. Upon approval, the permit office shall issue a permit authorizing the
special event activities.

*“**For all Annual Permits please review the insurance attachment carefully, since the insurance
requirements have been recently updated.

The WCDPS Permit Office has published its manual, Rules, Specifications and Proced_ures fqr
Permit Construction. The manual is also incorporated by reference into this annual permit and is

available online at: _
http://www.waynecounty.com/dps/construction permits.htm

Please return the original permit, signed and dated by the person authorized and
designated by the resolution, along with a certified copy of the resolution a_nd a copy 9f
your certificate of insurance, consistent with the requirements transmitted in this
package.

Type the name of the designated signer below the signature line and submit these documents
to:
Wayne County Department of Public Services
Permit Office
Attn: Ms. Randa Saghir
33809 Michigan Avenue
Wayne, M| 48184

page 7
Department of Public Services - Permit Office o
33809 Michigan Avenue, Wayne. M1 49184 m Phone (734) 858-2774 m Fax (734) 595-6356



2023 Annual Permits Package

Wayne County Department of Public Services
Engineering Division — Permit Office

Page 3 of 3

Once receive.d, the Permit Coordinator will validate your permit and return an executed copy to
you for your files.

The Scope of Work and Conditions for Municipal Maintenance Permits requires that the Permit

Holder submit monthly reports of all work performed under this permit. These reports should be
faxed to (734) 595-6356.

Once. received, an executed copy will be returned to you for your files. If you have any
questions regarding this Annual Permit, please contact me at (734) 858-2774

Respectfully Submitted,

gmm . S\‘}?’“"

Randa Saghir
Administration Management

C: file
Attachments: Annual Permit
Scope of Work and Conditions for Municipal Maintenance Permits
Annual Special Events Attachment for Municipalities
Banner Attachment for Municipalities
General Conditions and Limitations of Permits
Indemnity and Insurance Attachment
Model Community Resolution

Department of Public Services - Permit Office _
33809 Michigan Avenue, Wayne, MI 49184 w Phone (734) 858-2774 m Fax (734) 595-6356

page 8



PERMIT OFFICE
33809 MICHIGAN AVE
WAYNE, Mi 48184,
PHONE (734) 595-6504
FAX (734) 595-6356

PERMIT No. ]

A-23069

1S5UE DATE EXPIRES |
72 HOURS BEFORE ANY 1/1/2023|12/31/2023.
CONSTRUCTION, CALL

DAL WAYNE COUNTY RevEwN | WomK onoeR
(73‘2 gsfﬁgggc ?;:) ;3009 DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES 79651
S ). PERMIT TO CONSTRUCT, OPERATE, USE AND/OR MAINTAIN
PROJFGT NAMF
SOUTHGATE - MAINTENANCE

ml:OCAﬂON" CITW'TWF’
VARIOUS ROADS ( ) SOUTHGATE
PERMIT HOLDER N CUNTRACTdR e T
CITY OF SOUTHGATE
14400 DIX TOLEDO ROAD
SOUTHGATE, MI 48195
CONTACT CONTACT
_ KEVIN ANDERSON <BLANK>
DESCRIPTION OF PERMITTED ACTIVITY (72 HOURS BEFORE YOU DIG, GALL MISS DIG 1-800482-7151, www.imissdig.org)

TO OCCUPY THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF COUNTY ROADS FOR THE BELOW ACTIVITIES:

1. SANITARY SEWER INSPECTION, REPAIR AND ROUTINE MAINTENANCE.

2. WATERMAIN INSPECTION, REPAIR AND ROUTINE MAINTENANCE.

3. DUST PALLATIVE, CALCIUM & SALT APPLICATIONS,

4. SIDEWALK REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT.

5. TO PERFORM STREET SWEEPING OPERATIONS DURING DAYLIGHT HOURS ONLY.,

REFER TO ATTACHMENTS REFERENCED BELOW FOR ANNUAL PERMIT REQUIREMENTS AND CONDITIONS. ALL ATTACHMENTS ARE
INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE AS PART OF THIS PERMIT,

PAVEMENT REPAIRS REQUIRE A SEPARATE PERMIT AND ARE NOT TO BE COMPLETED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS ANNUAL PERMIT,.
PERMIT HOLDER AGREES TO SUBMIT MONTHLY REPORTS OF WORK PERFORMED UNDER THIS PERMIT.

ALL ACTUAL INSPECTION COSTS, INCLUDING OVERTIME, SUPERVISION, TESTING OF MATERIAL AND EMERGENCY WORK, IF REQUIRED,
SHALL BE BILLED.

“FINANCIAL SUMMARY . 7 | bEPOSITOR ) - | APPROVED PLANS PREPARED BY
PERMIT FEE oo $0 00
PLAN REVIEW FEE. .. $0.00 s AT PUANE RerEaeD
PARK FEE. ... .. ; 50.00
OTHER FEE,vvsiuvmuvenveenconer v $0.00 A 1/1/2023
BOND......co.oooeenn $0.00 REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS
INSPECTION DEPOSIT v osrecre e $0.00 | GENERAL Cvegm;\ouhf)scownlﬂons FoR
OTHER BOND B 00 I o o e et o 200 et s ] SCOPE OF RK
LETTERGR-OREDIT DEPORITAR MUNICIPAL MAINTENANCE PERMITS
TETALICOSTE wmemssnsmominmssivsas $0.00 INDEMNITY AND INSURANCE ATTACHMENT
SAMPLE COMMUNITY RESOLUTION
0T e s s AN RULES, SPECIFICATIONS AND PROCEDURES
TOTAL CHECK AMOUNT FOR PERMIT CONSTRUCTION - AVAILABLE
ONLINE AT
$0.00 www.waynecounty.com/dps_engineering_cpolfice.htm
~ g e SR

PERMIT VALID ONLY IF ACCOMPANIED
17112023 f AY. ABOVE ATTAGHMENTS) o o

i it - i it ] ilie i it ¥ d to the above namead lo Construct, Operate, Use and/or
i ideration of the Permil Holder and Contraclor agreeing o abide and eonform with all tha terms and condilions herein, a Permit Is he.arsby .{ssus ‘ 56 ar;
Jl';:izfasr':v within the R:ad Right of Way, County Easement, anc/or Counly Properly. The parmilled work described above shalf be accampk:s'hed in accordance ufﬂ!h the Approved P""”ﬁ} Maps, S,;E(Ffﬁ(:ﬁfmns
and Statements filed with the Permit Office which are infegral to and made part of this Permit. The General Conditions as wsll as any Reguirad Attachments are incorporaled as part of this Permit.

WAYNE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES _
ey s S S S B e ey -
KEVIN ANDERSON - PREPARED BY
PERMIT HOLDER / AUTHORIZED AGENT
__page9
S . i s e

CONTRACTOR / AUTHORIZED AGENT



Wayne County Department of Public Services
Engineering Division — Permit Office
Scope of Work and Conditions Attachment
For Annual Municipal Maintenance Permits

j’he An_nual Permit authorizes the municipality to occupy Wayne County road rights-of-way for the purpose of
Inspection, repair and routine maintenance of the facilities listed below that are under its jurisdiction.,

Scope of Work - The following work is authorized under the Annual Maintenance Permit:
Sanitary Sewers

1. Inspection, repair and routine maintenance of the facilities under its jurisdiction

Water Main and installation of 2" pipe

1. Inspection, repair and routine maintenance of the facilities under its jurisdiction
2. Water service connection with 2" diameter pipe or less, serving single customer

A separate permit will be required for any operations performed under the following conditions for Water and/or
Sanitary related work:

a. For all water service connections larger than a two inch (2”) diameter,

b. For any water service connection that serves more than one customer,

C. Whenever work is to be performed in a new subdivision.

d. For any sanitary sewer service connection.

Dust Palliative Applications

1. Dust palliative treatment shali be with calcium magnesium chloride in accordance with Wayne County
specifications.

2. The municipality shall designate each road to be treated with dust palliative and pay the Contractor for all
materials and service.

3. Prior to the application of Dust Palliative Materials, the Permit Holder shall provide at least seven (7) days
notice to the Wayne County Roads Division (313-955-9920) to allow for preparation and inspection of the
roads to be treated.

Sidewalk
1. Existing sidewalks may be repaired or replaced at existing alignment on existing grade.

A separate permit will be required for the construction of a new sidewalk, for the replacement of an existing
sidewalk on a new alignment or grade or for the construction of new sidewalk ramps to the County road.

Street Sweeping
1. Street sweeping shall be perfarmed during daylight hours only.
2. All traffic control devices shall conform to the provisions of the current MMUTCD,

Permit Conditions
1. A separate permit will be required for final pavement repairs when pavement is broken while making
either emergency or non-emergency repairs. .
2. Reports indicating all work performed or that no work was performed under the permit shall be provided to
the Permit Office at the end of each month. .
3. Any work not covered under the annual scope of work and conditions above shall require a separate permit.
Refer to the Wayne County Rules, Specifications and Procedures Construction Permits. -
4. All inspection costs, including overtime, supervision, testing of materials and emergency work, if required,
shall be billed to the Permit Holder. page 10

Revised: October 4. 2008



Wayne County Department of Public Services
Engineering Division — Permit Office

Indemnity and Insurance Attachment

To the extent allowed by law, the Permit Holder shall defend and hold harmless Wayne County, the
Depaftment of Public Services, its officials and employees against any and all claims, suits and judgrments
to which Wayne County, the Departments, its officials and employees may be subject and for all costs and
actual attorney fees which may be incurred on account of injury to persons or damage to property, including
Ccurjty property. The Permit Holder shall provide this indemnity for any incident arising out of any and all
activities performed under the permit or in connection with work not authorized by the permit, or resulting
from the failure to comply with the terms of the permit, or arising out of the continued existence of the work
product that is subject to the permit.

Certificates of insurance shall be required for all construction permits, excluding residential driveway
permits. Each certificate of insurance and any associated correspondence shall reference the plan review
number of the project. General liability and automotive liability insurance coverage shall be in amounts
detailed below:

The general liability insurance coverage shall be in amounts not less than $1,000,000 each occurrence
and $2,000,000 general aggregate. Proof of automobile liability shall be in amounts not less than
$1,000,000 combined single limit for each accident, bodily injury per accident, and property damage per
accident, and in an amount not less than $ 1,000,000 for bodily injury each person, each occurrence
and property damage liability $1,000,000 each occurrence.

The certificate of insurance must be provided by a person, the corporation, or by authorized representatives
who signed personally either the application or permit. Insurance shall remain in force until the permit is
released by Wayne County.

The Wayne County Department of Public Services shall be a Certificate Holder on the policy of
insurance, Wayne County, drainage district, and its officers, agents and employees shall be named
as additional insured parties. It is also required that the annual permit numbers are included on
each certificate of insurance.

The insurance shall cover a period not less than the term of the permit and shall provide that it cannot be
cancelled or reduced without thirty (30) days advance written notice to Wayne County, by certified mail,
first-class, return receipt requested. The thirty (30) days shall begin on the date when the County received
the notice, as evidenced by the return receipt.

Such insurance shall provide by endorsement therein for the thirty (30) day notice by the insurer to the
Permit Office prior to termination, cancellation or material alteration of the policy.

Licensee agrees to make application for renewal thereof at least sixty (60) d_ays before the expiration date
of the policy then in force and to file a certified copy of such renewed policy with the Permit Office.

The policy shall also provide by endorsement for the removal of the contractual exclusion.

Should insurance coverage be cancelled or reduced below acceptable limits, or allowed to expire, the
authorization to continue work under the permit shall be suspended or revoked and shall not resume until
new insurance is in force and accepted by Wayne County. Wayne County may, in such cases, take
appropriate action to restore or protect the road and appurtenances. All costs incyrred by this action shall
be deducted from any remaining inspection deposit, bond and/or Letter of Credit and, if necessary, the
Permit Holder may be billed to defray actual expenses.

page 11



Wayne County Department of Public Services
Engineering Division - Permit Office

Conditions & Limitations of Permits

Plan Approval and Specifications; All work performed under the permit shall be done in accordance with the i ficat i
A ; RECRICAl RN ! s Ao ) s approved plans, specifications maps, statements and special conditions filed with the County and shall o |
with Wayne County Specifications, as defined in the current Wepne Conady Ruley, Specifications oy 9 g N s L ) 3 vuniy anc shall comply
: ; o Sl O] e Spectications ad Procedies for Pomn Canstruction, included 18 an attachm {10 this pe ey Elonite & i Plans foi
Permnt Copsterigiton, and the MOOT Stmtord Spevificins Por Comxtruction, as moditicd by WCDPS Special Provisions, and olher \:W Lo1rkG, hia penll the Aesime Sty Spoudurd Bluns fie

S L A oy X “DPS specifications. Any silation or prablem which ocours as a result of the
construction, operation, use and/oar mainlenance of the facility in the ripht-of-way and is not covered by the upproved plans nor by the County's current Standards and Specifications shal! be resolved by tho Pormil Halder as

direeted and appraved by the Permit Office. Any significant change to the plans must be approved by the Peennit (f¥ice and is suthorized only when an approved addendum is abtained From the Permit Gifice,
Fees: The Permit Holder shall be responsible for all fees and casts incurred by the County in connection with the pe

issuad it and shall deposit payment for Gees and costy ay determined by the County ot the time the permit is

Bomd: [‘!\c Permit Holder shall furnish a bond! in cash or Certified check in an amount acceptable to the County e guaranioe performance under the eonditions of the permit. The County may use al! or any partion of the
bond which :{hH“‘ be necessary 1o cover any expense, incl uding inspection costs or damage incurred by the County through the praating of the permit. Should the bond be insuffigient to cover the expenses and damapes
incurred by the County, |l|€: Permil Folder shall pay such deficiency upon billing by the County. If the bond amount exceeds the expenses and damages incurred by the Counly, the excess portion will be returned to the
Dupn:wl.lm- The excess performance hond provided for hercin, when it cannot be returned, shall be deposited into the County Road Fund and becomo a part therenf, unfess claimed ny the Depositor within onc year of the date
of sutisfactory completion of the construction autheri zed by the permit ’

lns.ur»'ucn:' 'I"he Permil ll‘loldcr shall‘ﬂ:mslsh proof of Hubility and property damage insurance In the form and amounts ncceptable Lo the County with Wayne County named a5 a0 insured party. The Permit Holder shall
maintain his insurance until the permiit is released, revoked or cancefled by the County

Indemnilication / Hold Harmiess: Sub-Section | herein applies 1o all Permit Holdors except Municipelities. Sub-Section 2 hercin applies to Municipalities only

I l‘u_ﬂm oextent ollowed by Inw, the Permit Holder shall indemnify, hold harmless and defend Wayne County, its Department of Public Services, its officials and emplayees against any #nd all claims, suits and judgmenis to
which the County, the Depariment, its officials #nd employees may be subject and for all costs and actual stlomey fees which may be incurred on account of injury to persans or damaye 1o property, including property of
the County, whether d\!e 1o negligence of the Permit Holder or to the Joint negligence of the Pormit Holder and the County, arising out of any end ull work performed undor the permit, or in conneclion with work not
autharized by the permit, or resulting from faifure to comply with the terms of the permit or afsing out of the conlinued existence of the wark produet thal is the subject af the permit. This hold henmloss provision must
flot be onnsirued as a waiver of any governmental immunity by the County

2 ’I'D]he extent allowed by luw, the Municipality as Permit Holder shall hold harmless and dufend Wayne County, Its Depariment of Public Services, lts afficinls and cmployees, for the Municipality's own negligence,
tortious acts. arrors, or omissions, and the acts, arrors, of omissions af any of its employces, an account of injury 1o persons or damage to property, including property of the County, arising out of any and all work
performed under the permit, or in connection with work not authorized by the permit, or resulling from failure io comply with the lerms of the permit or arising out of (he continued existence of work product that is the
subject of the permil Sub-seetion 1 ahove applies to contraclors, subcontractars, consultants, or agents of the Municipality . This hold harmless provision must not be construed as 2 waiver of any governmental immunity
by the County or the Municipolity's, as provided by statute or modified by court decisions i

Permit on Site: The Permit Holder shell keep available a copy of the permit and any assaciated approved plans on site during permitted activities

Notification Ior Start and Completion of Work: The permit shall not beconte aoperalive until it hes been fully executed by the Caunty The Permit Holder shall notify the County before starting senstruction and shall netify
the County when work s campleted The Permit Holder or their representative shall buve copies of the exceuted permit and approved plans in thair possession on the job site at all times

1. The Permit [lul\lur shall pr(lwitfc al least three (1) duys advanced notice, excluding Saturdays, Sundays and holidays, 1o the Permit Offigo prior to the commenaement of any permitted activities by submitting a START OF
WORK NOTIFICATION lorm by mail, fax or e-mail In cerain instances, additional notfce may be requited by the Permit Office. In the event that construction work censes for a perind of lime, then the Permit Holder
shall nolify the Wayne Counly Inspector al least 24 hours pror o resuming work

2. The Permit Holder shall comply with all requirenents of the Miss Dig Statute, MCL §460.701 et seq, us amended. The Permit Tlolder shall call )
Sundays and holidays, but not more than twenly-one (21) calendar days, belore starting any underground work: The Permit Holder mssumes all respons|

IG", ut (800} 482-7161, at least 72 hours, excluding Saturdays,
y Tor dumage to or interruption of underground utilities,
3. The Pormit folder shall call Wayne County Department of Public Scrvicos' Tralfic Operations Office at (734) 9552154, at least 72 hours prior, excluding Saturdays, Sundays and halidnys, but not moro than twenty-one
(21) enlendar days, hofore starting uny uaderground work in the vicinity of any traffic signal equipment awned, operated or malntained by Wayne County.
Bafety: The Permil Uolder agrees that all work under the permit shall be performed in & safe manoer and 1o keep the area afTected by the permit in a safe condition until the work is completed and accepted by the County.
The Pormit Holder shall furnish, install and maintain al] necessary Lratfic centrols and protection which are in accordance with the current Mumistoi Uriiform, TinfgControl Doylees (MUTCD). The Permil Holder shall
conduct all activitics and maintain all Facilitios as set forth in the permitin a manner so as not 1o damage, tmpair, interfore with, or abstrue a public road or create a forcsceable risk of harm to the traveling public, The Dermit
Holder shall comply with all applicable O8HA and MIOS] 1A requirementy
Underground Utilities: The Permit [alder shall contaet all utility owners regarding their facilitios prior to starting work and shall comply with all spplicable provisions of Act 53, Public Acts of 1974, ay nmcndcd..\:\"aynu
County makes no warranly cither expressed or implied as to the condition or suitability of subsurface conditions or any existing Cacillty which may be oncountored during an excavation. The presence or absence of utilities Is
based on (he best information available and the County is not respensibic for the accuracy of this information. The Permit Holder assumes all responsibility for the Interruption and damage (o underground ulilities. The
Permit Holder is responsible for proper disposal, in accordance with ourrent regulations, of any material excavated from within the right-of-way. Such materials include, without Umitation, svils or groundwater conlaminated
by petraleum protlucts or other pollutants associated with sitcs idontified by the MDEQ or re orted on appropriate release forms for underground storage tanks.
¥ B P
Assignability: The permit is neither transterable nor agsignable without the wiitten consent of the Gounty
Limitation of Permit: The Applicant and the Permit [older shall be responsible for obtaining and shall secure any permits or permission necessary or required by baw [rom State, Cederal or other local sovernmontal agencles
and jurisdictions, corporations or individuals, These include, without limitation, those pertaining to drains, inland lakes and streams, wotlands, woodlands, Mood plains, flling, noise regulation and hours of operation. Tssuance
of & Wayne County pennit does not uuthorize activities otherwise regulated by State, lederal or locul apencics
Access of Other Vehicles: The Permit Holder shall, st all imes possible, maintain u minimum of one acceplable access o all abutting ovcupied propertics, driveways and side sireels unless 0!I.1uer!=u a?cciﬁnd on the
approved plang. Thie Permit Holder shall nolify all owners or oceupants of propertics whose access may be temporarily disrupted during the permitted work. The local police, fire or emergency servico agencies sl:all'duﬁnc
aceeplable access. The Permit Hulder shall provide signing and other improvements necessury Lo ensure adequate access untif the roadway, driveway or side strect [s restored. The Perlt Holder shall conduct all operations so
85 1o minimize incoavenicnce Lo sbutling property owners Wayne Counly veserves the right Lo reasonably resiriet the progross of work by the Permil Holder based on the: rute of coudway and right-of-way rasioration,
inchuding permanent o temparary pavement. Wayne County may reguire thut work be suspended until salistactory backfilling of open wenches ar excavations has been completed and driveways, side streets and drainage
restored.
Restaration: The Permit Holder agrees to restore the Caunty road and road right-ol-way, County drain casement or County park property to a condition equal to or better lhgaa its nopd]iion before wnr_k und‘cr the permit
began. IF the Permit Uolder Fails to satisfactorily resiore the permitted work arca, Wayne County may take all praciical actions necessary o provide ruusnnﬂbfy safe anq convenient public travel, proservation of the roudulrla:y
and-drainuge, prevention of soll erasion atd sedinentiion, wnd elimingtion of aulsanee to abutting property awners caused by the permivted qetivity. Security In the Form of cash, & certified check or surety .l‘w‘,o»d,:l’zil 1|?
required ta secuce the cost of restoring the distubed portian of the dght-ol-way (o an deceptable safe condition. The amout of e secueily. shall b determingd by the PrermitOice: In the event that n suspensionof work wi
h protracted ar tha te wiek will not be completd by tie Permit older, the Pereit 1Talior shall réstobe the cight-oTvay ivs condition similat 1o the condition (1t existed prior soissnce ol the pranit
Aceeptance. Accopipnice by the County of wark performed does nop sefieve the Permit 1older of Al responsibiity Tor wurk. porformad or the presence of the peemitted fieity. The Permit Holder scknowlodges tat thy
Clounty fias no Habllivy for the presence of the Permit Holder's faciliy toeated within the Courtty roud right-of-way, County drain cascment-or County park property.
Pesmit Explration and Exteusion of Vime: All wotk autherized by the peemit shall be completed 1o the satisacticn of the Tensit QMMico an ot betoee the nxpimin‘n ‘Jlmo. n;mni_'ﬁsd! i n-lhc_‘nwu!l, :}lly-!l]:_qi?@sl. for mtlo i.l'm,;lgllﬁorlt
of time for completion shall be on a-completed County Famy tad shall demonstrate food enusa for granting the cequest. mld:r:’mmt tegul \ m[:yhn posed iis a-con 1 0f 1 ¢ of fime due to:soasom
Hmisations.or ailker conslderations, These additionn] requirements nusy inelude, withoutlimitation, changes o materials o construstion methods. veestablishment of fees, bonds, depaits and-insurance m|uinremunm- ‘
Responsibllity: The design, coustiution, aperstion wd mnintonance of alf waork. covered by she peimit shall be it the Peamiy Holdes's. expense with the excepiion the Peraiit Holdor wlll wot e responsitibe fov
intaining rond widenings or similar fagilities which become part of the County roadway ‘
evoention: The permit may be suspended-of rovoked ot the wilt of the County. Upon rder of the County, the Pormit Hedider shall susrepder the Puﬂ:ﬂii. ease operations und remove; alvor o refocnteyat thie wxpome, the
fwititing for which the permil was granted Thie Permit Holdor expressly waives any right 1o elsim damages Tor componsatinn rosulting froa the revoeation ol the permiL. . .
Violutton: The County may dectabe (he prrmit ool and void if the Peonit Molder violaes the terng ol e peemit. The County may tequies i’;lan\edinzc enavil of the Puemis Hiilder's Gillities and rm;!:nlil'on ur]llnthuilt_i
property, or ths County may.remove the facilities and restore the County property at the Permit Holder's expense The Pemit Holder-agreos that in the event of n vmlgijun-olf Ihe Im-:yns ol thy nnrlmgt_ar 'n the ovent tme wmo; "
‘atthorkaed by the permit is not satistictanily complercd by the permit expieation date, the County may wso-all or any potion Al thu“;ml‘mmanw bu'ud 1 restore ﬁs‘n ‘County. road ll‘g}:‘;nrawrn‘v{. .ddm;;' u:,,::mm_ \;;; ::; o
Tneifity or park groperty us necessiy Top reasorislly safe and efficient operations and mai or 40 estublish ext Y mainte pracedures n4-required [o sssure reasonably safeand sfficient nperation of
Cownty Puility, ) N .
inspection amf ‘Festing of Materials: Wiyne County reserves the ight of inspection and the testing of malesialk by ity a}utimrmd rnpmcnsuﬁvcs’ al all prm{tlua etiviics and!qrn'ucuvllssii wnt(‘:!n 1hie. wnﬁ;ﬂg}:&mxﬁ
County owrted property ar within a County drsin epsement. All items identified by the final inspecrion shall be resalved prioe o raleasa of the pecmit, All mmmals’ana mlli'laﬂs inylm:i‘du:fug I ﬂ-mlm,;wl s
qreemid work shill meel hee requiremeits of the enrrent MPOI Standard Specifications Eor Coastruction as moditiod by Wayne County Special frovisions, Standard Plans for Pernit Construction and this mamel, Th |
Holdsre shull reinbionse Wayie County Gor alt eoqsived inspections nid testing of materials, o "
Presipn: Tho Perasic Hokder i fully responsible For the design of the poemitted Breility, ik that the dusign shnll be casistent witli {s[l spplienbla (‘.m_m_ny ﬂminr_&n, apeificutiong, gu;:jeliljm. ‘feqm&emu?:ﬁ?ﬂ ::’15‘ %
engineering practice.  Any vrrars in the plans that become eviden alter the issuace of & permit, and which chango he: scape of porniitied work, are subject 1o reviow nrild iy bv: Hrounds For ttvu_t'a m:{ ul pgm liiilum
Permit Olfice will it relieve the Parmit Holder of the responsibility of carrecting errors, deficiencies, or omissions due to aversipht or unloresien cantingencies suth as futly drainage, poor subsoll comditipns ar
of this Petmit Holdee's engineer to show all the related or porfinent vonditions inside or outside the plar area 12
Dratnage: Pealoage shall wot be altered 1o flow inta the toad right-af-way of road drainuge systens untess approved by Wayne County. Page
Perwmit Holder Compliance: The Permit Holder shall abide by the conditions and limitations coniained on the permit and s!ll other condirions listed within the WEDIS Rales, Specitications and Proceduses For Consimction
Permsits The application of any work undertaken ungler the permit shail constitute the Permit Halder's agreement 1o the Provision,




MODEL COMMUNITY RESOLUTION
AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF
WAYNE COUNTY PERMITS

Resolution No.

L’ . "
At a Regular Meeting of the . ¢ :A“Y\iaa}m;“m {Wr%‘f ff «mm«::}g (Name of
5
Community Governing Board) on "} @ cemdg-er T, 2022 (date), the following
-
resolution was offered:

- e _&
WHEREAS, the (it oF Seul ook € (hereinafter  the “Community”)
periodically applies to the County of \Naﬁm“‘e Department of Public Services, Engineering
Division Permit Office (hereinafter the “County”) for permits to conduct emergency
repairs, annual maintenance work, and for other purposes on local and County roads
located entirely within the boundaries of the Community, as needed from time to time to
maintain the roads in a condition reasonably safe and convenient for public travel:

WHEREAS, pursuant to Act 51 of 1951, being MCL 247 651 of seq., the County permits
and regulates such activities noted above and related temporary road closures;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, in consideration of the County granting such
permit (hereinafter the “Permit"), the Community agrees and resolves that:

Any work performed for the Community by a contractor or subcontractor will be solely as
a contractor for the Community and not as a contractor or agent of the County. Any
claims by any contractor or subcontractor will be the sole responsibility of the
Community. The County shall not be subject to any obligations or liabilities by vendors
and contractors of the Community, or their subcontractors.

The Community shall take no unlawful action or conduct, which arises either directly or
indirectly out of its obligations, responsibilities, and duties under the Permit which results
in claims being asserted against or judgment being imposed against the County, and all
officers, agents and employees thereof pursuant to a maintenance contract. In the event
that same occurs, for the purposes of the Permit, it will be considered a breach of the
Permit thereby giving the County a right to seek and obtain any necessary relief or
remedy, including, but not by way of limitation, a judgment for mongy damages.

With respect to any activities authorized by Permit, when the Community requi(es
insurance on its own or its contractor's behalf, it shall also require that such policy
include as named insured the County of Wayne and all officers, agents and employees
thereof.

The incorporation by the County of this Resolution as part of a permit does noF prevent
the County from requiring additional performance security or insurance before issuance

of a Permit.

This Resolution stipulates that the requesting Community shall, at no expense to Wayne
County, provide necessary police supervision, establish detours and post all hecessary

page 13



signs and other traffic control devices in accordance with the Michigan Manual of
Uniform Traffic Control Devices,

This Resolution stipulates that the requesting Community shall assume full responsibility
for the cost of repairing damage done to the County road during the period of road
closure or partial closure.

This Resolution shall continue in force from the date of execution until cancelled by the
Community or the County with no less than thirty (30) days prior written notice to the
other party. It will not be cancelled or otherwise terminated by the Community with
regard to any Permit which has already been issued or activity which has already been
undertaken.

The Community stipulates that it agrees to the terms of the County of Wayne permit at
the time a permit is signed by the Community's authorized representative.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the following individual(s) isfare authorized in their
official capacity as the Community’s authorized representative to sign and so bind the
Community to the provisions of any and all permits applied for to the County of Wayne,
Department of Public Services Engineering Division Permit Office for necessary permits
from time to time to work within County road right-of-way or local roads on behalf of the
Community.

Name Title

Keuvin Anderser ADPS Thiee oo

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted

by the [Board of Trustees/City Council] of the e %‘zf rﬂ:r So ﬁ'g&"g‘w’\iﬁym'%
(name of Community), County of Wayne, Michigan, on ‘ i

#306299-v2

page 14



JOBEPH €. KUSPA
Maver

JANICE M. FERENCZ
City Clevk

CHRISTOPHER P ROLLET

BN Ry

c NI,
reusurer "y, PP
o i

AGLETR Y
FEL
S i s

City of Southgate

~CITY COUNCIL -
TOEY KUSPA
Conpcil President
CHRISTIAN CRAZIAN]
BILL COAv0S
MARK FARRAH
KAREN E. GEORGE
PHILLIP X, RAVCH
DALE W, ZAMECKT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Douglas Drysdale, Assistant City Administrator/Finance Director
DATE: November 30, 2022

RE: Audit FY 2021/22

Under separate cover, you have previously received the Audit from Plante & Moran. The
matter will also have been reviewed during your work-study session.

Therefore, it is recommended that the City Council adopt a resolution, which accepts and
approves the Audit for FY 2021/22. Also due to GASB #54 (Fund Balance Reporting and
Governmental Fund Type Definitions) the City Council is required to restate the fund

balance as follows:

General Fund
Nonspendable - Prepaids $

Restricted
Unspent Property Tax - Rubbish
Unpsent Property Tax - P&F Pension
Low Income Housing
Building Dept

e

150,733

327,951
233,496

9,163
209,525

NORMA L WURMLINGER MUNICTPAL BUTLIDING o o
T DEN-TOLEDO ROAD « SOUTHGATE. MICHIGAN 48195 » 7342503022 « TAX: T34-240-1414

page 15



General Fund
Committed
County Property Tax Chargeback’s
Computer Software Acquisition
SINC

Assigned
Workers Compensation
Severance Reserve
Future Working Capital
Future OPEB
Future Budget Shortfalls due to
Deficiencies in Court Revenue

Capital Projects Funds
Committed
Police Cars
Property Acquisition
Fire Rescue Equipment

Assigned
Capital Projects

L8

300,000
10,000
136,000

400,000
1,400,000
300,000
400,000

600,000

438,567
115,116
160,000

139,076

Your favorable consideration of this matter is therefore requested.

page 16



JOSEPH . KUSPA

Mo = CITY COUNCIL, «
e TOEY KUsPrs
n‘!:.:;:il :::g:;‘k&l. FERENCZT, Councit President
CHRIBTIAN GRAZIANI
CHRISTOPHER F. ROLLET BILL COLENDS
Treusurer R R
MARK FARRAH

November 21, 2022

To The Honorable
Southgate City Council
Southgate, Michigan 48195

Re: Appointments to Boards/Commissions
Ladies and Gentlemen:
Please be advised | have made the following appointments:

Plan Commission — for a term expiring December 2025

Priscilla Ayres-Reiss 15080 Cameron
Chad Godbout 14524 Yorkshire
Ed Gawlik 15121 Windemere

Your concurrence on these appointments is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

Cc:  City Clerk

NORMA J, WURMLINGER MUNICIPAL BUILDING . o
14400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD « SOUTHCATE, MICHICAN 48195 » 734.258.3022 » FAX: T34-26-1414

KAREN E, GEORCE
PHILLIP J. RAUVCH
DALE W, ZAMECKI

page 17



JOSEPH G. KUSPA

Muyer

JANICE M. FERENCZE.
City Clerk

CHRISTOPHER P. ROLLET

Treasu

Fer

Uity of Southgate

November 21, 2022

To The Honorable
Southgate City Council
Southgate, Michigan 48195

Re: Appointments to Boards/Commissions

Ladies and Gentlemen:
Please be advised | have made the following appointments:

TIFA Board — for a term expiring December 2026

Jeremy Reyna 15755 Northline
Tom Gasso 12600 Reeck
Tony Lajeunesse 13433 Reeck Ct.

Your concurrence on these appointments is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

Joseph G\ Ku
Mayor

spa

Cc:  City Clerk

NORMA J. WURMLINGER MUNICIPAL BUILDING

~CITY COUNCIL -
TOEY KUSPA
Conncil Presideni
CHRISTIAN GRAZIANI
BILL COLORDS
MARK FARRAH
KAREN E. GEORCGE
PFHILLIP J. RAUICH
DALE W, ZAMECK!

14400 DIN-TOLEDO ROAD » SOUTHCATE, MICHIGAN 4R195 « T34-258-3022 » FAN: T34-246-1414

page 18



JOSEPH G, KUSPA = CITY COUNCIHL, -

Mayer
- o TOEY KUSPY
JANICE M. FERENCTE, Councif President
Chey Clevk
CHRIBTIAN GRAZIANI
CHRISTOPHER F. ROLLET BILL COLOVODS
Trewsure
ikl MARK FARRAH
= KAREN E. GEORCH,
g - T
I3 $ ; I o PHILLIP 1. RAUCH
1 I e (Rl # ‘
IIH 0 t ulﬂ =?.gilt-l DALE W. ZAMECK]

November 21, 2022

To The Honorable
Southgate City Council
Southgate, Michigan 48195

Re: Appointments to Boards/Commissions
Ladies and Gentlemen:
Please be advised | have made the following appointments:

Compensation Commission — for a term expiring December 2029

Patty Snyder 16663 Club Dr.
Alex McNeilly 13506 Trenton Rd.

Downtown Development Authority — for a term expiring December 2026

Alexander Leonard 18405 Valleyview
Ronald Moran 17101 Michigan Ave.
Mohammad Abdorabboh 13725 Eureka

Your concurrence on these appointments is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

Mayor

Cc: City Clerk

NORMA L WURMLINGER MUNICIPAL BUILDING __ . o
14400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD « SOUTHGATE, MICHIGAN 48195 » 734-258.3022 » FAX: T34-246-1414

page 19



JOSEPH G, KUSPA = CITY COUNCIL -
Mayor
- N ZOEY KUSPS,
JANICE M . FERENCE Council Prasident
City Clerk :
CHRISTIAN GRATIANIL
CHRISTOPHER P. ROLLET BILL COLONVDS
Treasure
reasurer MARK FARRAH

HAREN E. GEORGE
PHILLIP ) RAUDCH
DALE W, ZAMECK]

November 21, 2022

To The Honorable
Southgate City Council
Southgate, Michigan 48195

Re: Appointments to Boards/Commissions
Ladies and Gentlemen:
Please be advised | have made the following appointments:

Building Authority — for a term expiring December 2028

Greg Tupancy 16325 Cameron

Dangerous Building Hearing Board — for a term expiring December 2025

Bob Hines 12055 Fordline

Municipal Employees Civil Service — for a term expiring December 2025

Sam Galanis 12869 Ward

Your concurrence on these appointments is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

Jdseph é»‘,“Kuspa
Mayor

Cc:  City Clerk

NORMA L WURMLINGER MUNICTPAL BUILDING o o
E400 DIN-TOLEDO ROAD « SOUTHGATE, MICHIGAN 48195 » 7342583022 » FAX: T34-246-1414

page 20



JOSEPH G, KUSPA

I ~CITY COUNCH. -
Hatyer
, ZOEY KUsps
JANICE M. FERENCT, ; ol
City Clerk Conunclf President
CHRISTIAN GRAZIANI
CHRISTOPHER P. ROLLET BILL COLOVOS
Trewsurer L / T
:&ﬂ, iy MARK FARRAH
== KAREN E. CEORCE
" PR o
Q \ 111 1 et PHILLIP J. RAUCH
II-‘H ‘Ut i u ui ?i’ld 1.1 DALL W, ZAMECKI

November 21, 2022

To The Honorable
Southgate City Council
Southgate, Michigan 48195

Re: Appointments to Boards/Commissions

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Please be advised | have made the following appointments: |
Board of Zoning Appeals — for a term expiring December 2023:
Jill Stephan 12840 Edison

This appointment fills a vacancy on the board.

Board of Zoning Appeals — for a term expiring December 2025:

Pat Poirier 12363 Helen
Gary Martin 11250 Hawthorne

Your concurrence on these appointments is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

Mayor

Cc: City Clerk

NORMA 1 WURMLINGER MUNICIPAL BUILDING
14400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD « SOUTHGATE. MICHIGAN 48195 » 734-258-3022 » FAX: T34-246-1414

page 21



JOSES
Mavor

JANICE M. FERENCZ
City Clerk

CHRISTOPHER P. ROLLET

Treasuver

PH G KUSPA

Uity of Sonthgate

November 21, 2022

To The Honorable
Southgate City Council
Southgate, Michigan 48195

Re: Appointments to Boards/Commissions

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Please be advised | have made the following appointment;

Water Board - for a term expiring April 2024:

Andrew Stephan 12840 Edison

This appointment fills the vacancy created by Brian Wolff's resignation.

Sincerely,

Cc: City Clerk

NORMA L WURMLINGER MUNICHPAL BUILDING o N
14400 DEX-TOLEDO ROAD « SOUTHCATE, MICHIGAN 48195 « 734-358.3022 = FAX: 734-246-1414

« CITY COUNCIL -
TOEY Kukra
Councll Presilent
CHRISTIAN CRAZIANT
BILL COLOVDS
MARK FAREAH
KAREN E. GEIRGE
PHILLIP J. RALNCH
BALE W, ZAMECK]

page 22



JOSEPH G, KUSPA

Mo =CITY COUNCIL -
P
B ZDEY KUSPA
J.:mtfi-. M. FERENCZ. Conncll President
Ciiy Clerk ’
CHRISTIAN GRAZIANI
?Ivl RISTOPHER P. ROLLET i N .,:f“' BILL COLOVDS
TEasHrer iy g A
? ijf\ * MARK FARRAH
KAREN E. CEORGT.
"L P L % . . y
I ; . =1 l ETTE I PHILLIP J. RALCEH
¢ ITH ot Do i ‘?*l‘ldh DALE W, ZAMECKI

November 21, 2022

To The Honorable
Southgate City Council
Southgate, Michigan 48195

Re: Appointments to Boards/Commissions
Ladies and Gentlemen:
Please be advised | have made the following appointments:

Cultural Arts & Special Events— for a term expiring December 2024:

Marion Bolen 11397 Afton
Cindy Burley 13495 Mulberry
Nancy Gratz 15761 Helen
Ana Mitchell 15960 Waverly
Robin Craig 12761 Agnes
Carol Wilkins 15517 Susan

Beverly Sunday 12984 Netherwood
Shirley St. Souver 12984 Netherwood

Sincerely,

Cc:  City Clerk

NORMA L WURMLINGER MUNIKCIPAL BUILDING o o
14400 DIN-TOLEDO ROAD « SOUTHGATE, MECHIGAN 48195 » 734.258-3022 « FAX: T34-246-1414

page 23



JOSEPH G, KUSPA

P : ~CITY COUNCIL -
ey e » ZOEY KUSPA
?;r:::l:ﬁ;:i. FERENCZ, oy Council President
‘ | Y\ ' ; CHRISTIAN GRAZIANI
CHRISTOPHER P. ROLLET \.&\ - BILL COLOVOS
Trewsurar Py, i ‘
N oy W7 MARK FARRAH
- KAREN E. GEORGE
Jit . v ‘ R
G: St [ et PHILLIP J. RAUCH
It!] ol 3 nt '?J‘.I‘[H DALE W, ZAMECK]

November 21, 2022

To The Honorable
Southgate City Council
Southgate, Michigan 48195

Re: Appointments to Boards/Commissions

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Please be advised | have made the following appointments:
Ethics Board- for a term expiring August 2026:

Karen Labeau 13445 Westminster

Ethics Board- for a term expiring August 2027:

John Straub 11900 Fordline

Sincerely,

iy -
.

o // o
Sl
>
W’f L
i3

J6seph G( Kuspa
Mayor ~—

Cc: City Clerk

NORMA J. WURMLINGER MUNITIPAL BUILDING o o
4400 DEX-TOLEDO ROAD « SOUTHGATE, MICHIGAN 48195 » 734-258-3022 » FAX: T34-240-1414

page 24



